From: Grace Tan

Sent: Monday, 30 May 2011 11:32 AM

To: Fiona Edmonds

Subject: Market Procedure: PRE- REGISTRATION OF DEMAND SIDE PROGRAMMES AND THE
ASSOCIATION OF CURTAILABLE LOADS, NONDISPATCHABLE LOADS AND INTERRUPTIBLE LOADS
(TRANSITIONAL ARRANGEMENTS)

Hello Fiona

Following consideration of the Market Procedure: Pre-Registration of demand side programmes and the
association of curtailable loads, non dispatchable loads and interruptible loads (transitional arrangements)
System Management submits as part of its informal comments that we agree with the procedure based
on our understanding of the requirements for a transitional arrangement.

Kind Regards,

Grace Tan

Business Analyst

Planning & Market Operations
Western Power

T: (08) 9427 5942 | F: (08) 9427 4228
E: grace.tan@westernpower.com.au
W:

;‘5 Please consider the environment before you print this e-mail.

Electricity Networks Corporation, trading as Western Power
ABN: 18 540 492 861

TO THE ADDRESSEE - this email is for the intended addressee only and may contain information that is confidential. If you have received this email in
error, please notify us immediately by return email or by telephone. Please also destroy this message and any electronic or hard copies of this message.

Any claim to confidentiality is not waived or lost by reason of mistaken transmission of this email.

Unencrypted email is not secure and may not be authentic. Western Power cannot guarantee the accuracy, reliability, completeness or confidentiality of this
email and any attachments.

VIRUSES - Western Power scans all outgoing emails and attachments for viruses, however it is the recipient's responsibility to ensure this email is free of
viruses.



